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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Natalie Plato; Dele Morakinyo

Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org); NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: 121023 1BR-STU---- New Application - CAM A Sturt Point

Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 11:31:00 AM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on October 16, 2012 of the above application.
Currently the file is deficient until our office is in receipt of appendices B, C and G coming via
regular mail. The technical advisor assigned to the file is Sean Joseph. Once the application is
complete and the preliminary technical review is done, the file will be distributed for review and
comments.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



mailto:natalie.plato@inac-ainc.gc.ca

mailto:dele.morakinyo@inac-ainc.gc.ca

mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org



